Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, September 22, 2004
7:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA
L. Call to Order
Convention
Atena IL. Approval of August 25, 2004 Minutes Action
uthori
S III. DeVos Place Construction Update — Erhardt/Hunt Information
John Logie, .
Chirman IV.  Committee Reports
lew Chamberlin . . .
Clif Charles a. Building Committee Information
Gary Mclnerney b. Operations Committee .
Steven Heacock i. CVB Update Information
Birgit Klohs ¢. Finance Committee
Joseph Tomaselli 1. Approval of Disbursements Action
il. Approval of SMG Financial Statements Action
iit. Approval of CAA Financial Statements Action
V. SMG Report Information
1. Facilities Calendars

V1. Public Comment
VII. Next Meeting Date: October 27, 2004

VIII. Adjournment

—

fe— ||

VAN ANDEL

a
303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6500

Fax 616.742.6590




Item 11

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, August 25, 2004

Chairman John Logie called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and
Secretary Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance

Members Present:

John Logie, Chairman

Lew Chamberlin

Clif Charles
Steve Heacock
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnemney
Joseph Tomaselli

Members Absent: None

Staff/Others: Henri Boucher ShowSpan
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Joe Erhardt Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
Jim Gray CAA Owner Representative
George Helmstead CVB
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Steve Miller SMG
Tim Nelson CVB
Bill Sewall Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
Dale Sommers CAA Owner Representative
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Steve Wilson CVB

I Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Minutes of the June 23, 2004,
meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

II1. DeVos Place® Construction Update

Mr. Erhardt reported that the refurbished seating has been restored in DeVos Performance Hall anq new
carpet is being installed in the Keeler Lobby. The kitchen equipment has arrived. Ballroom work is



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 25, 2004 - 2

focused on above ceiling piping and ductwork. The ceiling framing crews have installed the perimeter
stud walls and bulkhead framing continues, along with drywall on the bulkheads and ceilings. Mr. Sewail
reported that exterior activities include building the cofferdam for the river walk project, milling and
paving Monroe Avenue from Michigan to Lyon Street, paving Lyon Street from Monroe Avenue to the
river, and constructing the hotel dock entrance.

IV. Committee Reports
Building Committee

Mr. Sommers reported that Erhardt/Hunt will be able to accelerate certain portions of the project: (a) the
skyway from the Amway Hotel to the Grand Gallery will become available to the public on October 4,
2004; (b) completion of the Grand Center and kitchen is scheduled for December 31, 2004; (c) the
ballroom will be released for unlimited bookings on February 1, 2005; the parking plan will be modified
to release most of the 195 spaces under the banquet hall on February 1, 2005. Snow guards will be
installed on the exhibit hall roof to protect patrons from falling ice and snow. Leaks have been
discovered in DeVos Performance Hall and a new roof is required. Work will start in mid-September and
installation will not affect any performances.

Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin reported that SMG is putting together an easy reference guide for clients. The
alphabetic dictionary will include information regarding any and every aspect related to an event. The
Committee authorized Mr. MacKeigan to pursue discussions with the Salvation Army to place the Tree
of Lights in front of the Van Andel Arena®.

The CAA approved rental rates for DeVos Place® through the year 2007. The Committee recommended
approval of rental rates for years 2008 and 2009. Rates that were increased are in the 3%-3.5% range.

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Heacock, moved to approve the DeVos Place rental rates as
recommended.

Discussion followed. Mr. Tomaselli expressed concern at the timing of the rate increase. The lodging
industry is still in recovery, and through June of this year the Amway Grand Hotel was running at 53%
occupancy. Mr. Chamberlin responded that a good portion of the Committee’s dialogue centered on the
20% latitude for SMG to make upward and downward adjustments. Mr. Wilson agreed that the market is
price sensitive right now. Meeting planners are looking at lower attendance and hotel attrition clauses.
The CVB, along with the Amway Grand Plaza Hotel and SMG, are taking a team approach to booking
conventions and offering packages which may include free bus shuttle service, for example. Mr. Logie
stated that City and County officials should engage in dialogue about how much into the red they are
willing to accept to stay competitive. Mr. Logie wondered why the rate structure was not consistent with
marketing reality. Mr. MacKeigan responded that the rate increases are well within industry norms and
are reviewed annually. The rates can be adjusted as needed. Mr. MacKeigan explained that most
convention centers do not have rate schedules five years out. They confirm the dates but not the rates,
which is an advantage to us. Mr. MacKeigan added that he is not aware of any business lost due to
facility rates. Mr. Tomaselli stated that it was important that the CAA looks at the rate schedule
carefully, that SMG is given as much flexibility as possible, that SMG should monitor closely whether
pricing is an issue and come back to the CAA so we don’t lose any business. Mr. MacKeigan responded
that SMG has the flexibility to provide incentives and has an aggressive sales team. Mr. White stated



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 25,2004 - 3

that the right incentives are in place and Mr. MacKeigan looks at the balance continuously and evaluates
it almost daily. Discussion concluded.

Motion approved unanimously.

Mr. Wilson presented the CVB marketing report. Ten years ago, summer was the slowest season at the
convention center and space was sold at half price. This summer, the new convention center welcomed
several groups including the Wesleyan Church Wold Headquarters, American Association of Meat
Processors, the Michigan Society of Association Executives, the Great American Scrapbook Convention,
the National Heritage Academies, and the International Quilt Show. The CVB will be hosting its “Catch
the Wave” fall familiarization tour August 19-22 for a dozen meeting planners and their guests. To
improve customer service, the CVB meets with every group once they leave town. The convention center
get high marks as a destination and the service is exemplary. Downtown is fun, convenient, safe, and
clean. Mayor Logie asked Mr. Wilson to share the positive feedback with the DDA, City Commission,
and DID. The training module for the customer service task force is almost complete. Later this month,
training the trainer sessions will be scheduled for six two-person teams. Beginning in September, the
teams will provide customer service training to front-line service personnel, focusing first on businesses
within walking distance of DeVos Place®.

George Helmstead reported that the CVB has booked 117 conventions through the year 2010. The
Michigan Floral Association, which is scheduled to meet in March 2010, has signed a five-year
agreement. Representatives from the Michigan Jail Association will be in town Sunday night for a site
visit. The group is looking to hold its October 2010 convention at DeVos Place®.

Finance Committee
Mr. Charles presented the Finance Committee report.

a, Approval of Disbursements and Payroll for the Period June 15 — August 13, 2004

Motion: Mr. Charles, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve payment of disbursements and
payroll totaling $8,779,269.41. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Approval of SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Charles, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the periods ended June 30 and July 31, 2004. Motion
carried unanimously.

c. Approval of CAA Preliminary Financial Statement Prepared by Beene Garter LLP

Motion: Mr. Charles, supported by Mr. Heacock, moved to approve the Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority Preliminary Financial Statements for the periods ended June 30 and July
31, 2004. Motion carried unanimously.

d. Changes in Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Financial Reporting
The Committee recommended approval of a proposal from Cheryl L. McConomy CPA to bring the

CAA’s bookkeeping and accounting services in-house. CAA staff will be given responsibility for
processing of invoices, preparation of checks, and securing signatures as required. Cheryl McConomy



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 25,2004 - 4

will prepare the monthly financial reports and reconcile the bank statements. Ms. McConomy will also
provide year-end consolidation, work paper preparation, and assistance in audit readiness. In addition,
Ms. McConomy will prepare quarterly consolidated financial statements that have been requested by the
CAA. The CAA would continue to utilize the bookkeeping services provided by Beene Garter. Staff
recommends that the CAA convert its bookkeeping and accounting practices effective October 1, 2004.
The cost of the contract, including acquisition of a new computer, software, and conversion of the general
ledger account structure could be provided within the current year $42,000 budgetary allowance.

Motion: Mr. Charles, supported by Mr. Heacock moved to approve the professional services proposal
Jfrom Cheryl L. McConomy, CPA. Motion carried unanimously.

V. SMG Report

Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan reported that upcoming events at the Van Andel Arena® include the Phil Collins, Tim
McGraw, Ringling Brothers Circus, the Detroit Pistons, Trans-Siberian Orchestra, and the Scorpions.
The American Hockey League has a collective bargaining agreement in place and the Griffins will play
hockey. The DeVos Performance Hall renovation is striking and will be ready for the Symphony in a
couple weeks.

VII. Public Comments

None.

VIII. Next Meeting Date

The next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, September 22, 2004.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 8:50 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item IV.a.

Building Committee Report
To
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

September 22, 2004
GRAND CENTER

Progress was made on the Grand Center Skyway connections linking the Amway Hotel to the DeVos Hall
and the Grand Gallery. The conctete slab on deck work was completed and the glass installation on the
East elevation is in process. Masonty walls at new stait S-22 (by the River City Building) are in place and
the new structural steel enclosure members are complete. The stair pans and landings are in place and the
roofing and extetior wall are to be installed in September.

The street level meeting room and rehearsal wall panels have been completed and the operable partitions
have been installed and their acoustic panels are complete. Carpet and doots remain to complete in these
rooms.

Mechanical systems are nearing substantial completion, and the electrical service remains on going. The
emergency generator improvements have been completed and tested.

BALL ROOM
Slab on grade in the Parking Level is now complete, including the ramp.

The boardroom in the South West corner has been enclosed with roofing and aluminum curtainwall
framing. The glass nearly complete, and detailing of the system is in process.

Above ceiling piping and ductwotk remains a focal activity in the Ballroom and Prefunction spaces. The
framing crews have installed the perimeter stud walls, and bulkhead framing, along with drywall on the
bulkheads and ceilings. The finishing drywall operations continue as well and the painting of the upper
elevation walls, bulkheads and ceilings are in process.

In the Prefunction areas, setting limestone accent walls is the focal activity. Drywall framing and hanging
continues as well, and the operable partitions in the meeting rooms have been installed.

DEVOS HALL/KEELER LOBBY
DeVos Hall work progtessed well in August. Structural and rough carpentry work was completed, along
with finish trim. Glass, lighting and carpet are nearing completion. The areas remain on track for test and
training and Grand Opening as scheduled.
RIVER WALK
Water retention walls have been installed and dewatering pumps set up to begin to create a dry work zone.

Excavation and installation of foundations for the new walk way is set to begin next month.

Page 1



Item IV.c.i.

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

J

CONVENTION / ARENA AUT:-IORIT

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORIS FACILINIE

Memorandum

To: Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

From: Susan Waddell@]
Administrative Manager

Date: September 15, 2004

Subject: Monthly Disbursements Report

ST Attached for your review are the lists of invoices processed for payment during the most
Arena recent period. Expenditures for the period are summarized below.
Authority
Dates checks were issued Operating Fund Construction Fund

John Logie, August 27, 2004 69,203.14 134,300.43

Chairman September 14, 2004 34,443.67 3,960,003.38
Lew Chamberlin Payroll date - 08/20/04 2,138.23 00
ClliSharles Payroll date - 09/03/04 2,238.67 00
Gaty Mclnerney Disbursements from C/AA Funds 108,023 71 4,094 ]

Steven Heacock

Birgit Klohs . .
" There were no disbursements from the C/AA’s retainage account.

Joseph Tomaselli

Total disbursements for the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
during the period August 27 through September 14, 2004, were $4,202,327.52.

Please call me at 742-6194 if you need additional information.

Attachments

DEVOSPRLACE

DeVos Place
¢ e 303 MondroeMAlvi.leOVg
S op s Grand Rapids,

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 r p616_742.6500
6]6'7143'76255)%197 Fax 616.742.6590
Fax 6




06060 MWS S[x gpAedojsauieed

spun4 AJLuoyny wouy JuswAed 10} passanoid SIOIOAU| je}0) GO Lt 'p66'CS

Aleonpiy se saAlas AJLOUYIny ay) yoiym 1oy spuny abeuieiay = o
soasuadxa Bunelado ; uoiONIISUOD-UON = O
sasuadxa paje|al UoIIINJISUDD JBJUSD) UOHUSAUOD = D

1enodY $0 Ad [Bled =,

UN029Y Bunesado wouy JuswAhed 10§ paRILIGNS SIJ10AU| [BIOL LOSHP'PE  $

JUNOD2Y UOHONIISUOY) WO JudwAed 10} PARILIGNS SBDI0AU] [BI0] 8E£°€00°096°E$

VVO 0} PARILIANSG S3DI0AU| - [BIOL-ANS _LO'EVP'VE  §

Bunesw 00z Bny Joj syoeus j sebesorsg  $002/52/80  89'.C 80118G 98100 J0H pidey
Y002 1snBNY - S80IAISS WSS 30B|d SONBA  ¥00Z/LE/80 09°18L'2 SHIOM 2NiaNnd J0 1deq Alunog Jusy
¥00Z 1snbny - seoIn9s wesls euslY  $00Z/LE/80  25°989 SHIOM 21aNnd J0 1dag AunoD juay
#00Z 1sNBNY - $80IAISS WEeS)S IBUSD puet)  $00Z/LE/B0 0001 SHIOM 21jand jo 1daq Auno) sy
#00Z 1snbny - $801A18S Wees ylemAys  $00Z/LE/80 oooL SHIOM 211aNd J0 1dag AunoD Juay
Jebeuey aAneASIUILIPY JO) WNIWaid 3oUBINSU| 3)1] |BNUUY +002/0£/80 00°282 3y jeuonenN uosyoer
llosAed £0/€0/60 10} LU0 9akoldwsa - G sJabeuew uwpy  $00Z/S0/60 00°0S 1SP - uonesodio) waweey YOI
lioshed $0/S0/60 104 QUIUOD 99149 - LOY Ssebeuew uiwpy  $002/€0/60  26°0SC LOP - uoeIodI0D WS YNDI
#002 99Q - 1deg - 9oe|d SOAS( 0} aulj 1sjem uonosjoid aul4  $002/92/30  08°LL Jainseas) Ao spidey puerd
¥00Z 98Q - 1deg - J8juad puelo Joj Bull Jsjem uonosioid B4 $00Z/8T/80  26'6T Jaunseast Ayo spidey pues
$00Z 29 - 1dag - JajuaD) puels) 1oy aulj Jajem uonoajosd all4 +002/92/80 26'62 Jainseasl AID spidey pueln
#00z 99Q - 1deg - Jeyuad pueld Ioj auy jojem uonosjoid all4  +00Z/92/80  L8'LY Jainseas) Ayo spidey pues
002 1snbBny - sabieys Jomasyisiem Jajaw uoiebis +002/92/80 [ 2> Jainseal). Ao spidey pueio
002 1SNBNY - BUBIY 1O} SBOIAISS JOMSS PUR J3JBMN +002/92/80 69°119'L Jaunsealy A0 spidey puels
$00Z 1snbny - UBIY 10j SBOIAISS [RODBIT  ¥00Z/GZ/80 11°286's2 ABiau3 s1awnsuo)
#00Z 1Snbny - J[emAS 10} SEOIAISS B0 H002/¥2/80 12'889°L ABsou3 s18WNSUOD
#071.€/2 ubnoay) suonsenb jo6png GOAd » Buideayyooa  $002/52/80 oovsr'L  $ d11 1eueo sussg
VYD 0} Papwigng SadloAu]
Jabeuely 19fod Aq paniwuqgng sad10Au| - [BIOL-GNS  8E°€00°096'E$
#00z 1snbny - saoinies Juswsbeuew josfold  ¥002/LE/80  00°02E'CL H 9eQ 'ssewwos
81 # JuswAed - JB)UaD UOHUSAUOD JO) SWalsAs Aiunoas aldN ¥002/G2/80  00°00L'8 Aunosg aeispiny
usiom 861099 JoAey Joyemiod  £002/52/80  00°000'S oipmig aulejoe
lleH souew.Iopad SOARQ J0f walsAs uonosfoid 03PIA - +00Z/0£/80  00'VHE'LLL otbeyu|
00z 1snbny - saoinies Juswabeuew j0sfold  $002/80/60  00°SZ6'0L ouj Buninsuod Aess d £
Buigeo Jaqy 7 48ddoo - yosfoid Buiged sunjonsseyu|  $00Z/LO/B0 29 LES'OS 2u| ensifz-ushad
002 1snbny-sunr - sbunssw / Buninsuoo wisysAs Aunosg  $00Z/1.0/60 00°00t'L sIsAg Inoagau4 sebutied © Ausp
G¥ # JuawAhed ssaiboid 10j sbeureyey  +002/1€/80 00'9Z1'98Z Junoooy sbeurelay vv/0 OX-HO
|eoujoale 7 Asuoseuws / [esauab - uoionIsuoD G # Jwd ssaiboid 002/1L£/80 00'61LE'92¥'E SINJUBA IO ¥ :JUNH - }pieys3
sdoo) Suneay o} patejas Buniug  $00Z/92/80 09'€68°C Auedwod Aiddng » Buliug puowelq
yolew o} ulels ‘olqge) ‘'sieyd wue BupioRlS  $00Z/0E/80  9L'6LY9°LL SIUBLUILOAIAUT BDYQ 48ISND
ynpoid o} uteis yoew  ¥002/92/80  00°SZL $ SUBLILOIIAUT SO J3ISND
1obeuepy 103foid AQ panuqng Sad10AU|
PaAladal SadIAIas | pasinboe sjeuajew jo uonduosaq ajeq junowy adlhed
3210AU|

Aoijod Buidaaxyyoog juaung ay} AQ pazuoyiny se ‘$00¢ ‘vl Joquaidag uo JuswAed 10§ pSSa00id SBII0AU) JO ISIT
ALIYOHLNAY YN3YV / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LN3X - SAIdVY ANVIO

(oNeoNeoNoNoNoNeoeNoNoRo oo RoRoNoRe,

VCOOLOOLOLOOLOLOOLOLO



025280 Mws S|x gpAedoisauieed

spung Ajuoyiny woly juswAied 10} passasold Sadl0AU| [BIOL

JuN029Yy BunelsadO wouy JuswAied 105 PANWIANS SIDI0AU] [BIOL
JUNO22Y UONONLISUOY WOLY JudwAed 10} PIRIWIGNS S3DIOAU| |B)O L

VYO 0} papiwigng SadloAu] - [ej0-gng
$00zZ soqwaydeg - Jabeuew aANRASIUIWPE IO} SIJBUaQq SoUBINSU| +002/¥1L/80
5002/6-¥002/6 - sobeuew aapensiuwpe Joj wnwaid Aungesia  ¥00Z/+2/80
llosAed #0/02/80 103 QUIL0D 93hoidwa - ;G ssabeuew uwpy  $00Z/¥2/80
lo:Aed $0/0Z/80 0} QLIUOO 83718 - LOY SJebeuew wwpy  $00Z/¥2/80
$00Z BnYy - 908|4 SOAS( 10} SAOINISS JIBMAS PUB JaJeAA +002/61/80
002 Bny - 18)uaD) puel9) IO} SADIAISS JOMIS pUB JSte +002/61/80
00 aunp - sionew |essusb a1 sadinies |eban $002/62/20
$00Z aunp - Juswaaibe Juswabeuew NS 21 saoiales [eba) $002/62/.0
#00¢ Ainf - 80Bld SOASQ 10} SBIAISS |21} ¥002/50/80
#002 AINp - Jejua) puels) Joj SADIAISS (83111033 $¥002/50/80

s1abeuepy 109foid AQ papiugng SadloAu} - [ejo1-gng
ewdinbe ebels  $002/22/L0
wewdinbe 8bels  00Z/91/90
344 J0} X3 pa4 pue SIBINdWOoD 10} JUBWASINQWIDY ¥002/2L/80
#002Z AInr - sebueyod psysenbas JsumO  $002/94/80
(A195q0 18U0D) $00Z AINP - dANBIUSSaIdal S109)IYOIR BYS-UD 002/€1/80
(swn pi3y Ippe) 00z AN - sAnejussasdal sJos)yoIe BUS-UO  H00T/EL/80
$00zZ AInp - sioudu) |leH SOARQ +002/81/80
002 >_3_.. - co_mcmaxm 13jua) pueso 002/81/80
$00¢/,0/80 JO se wom._wco oco:a Jen||ed w0>_um«:0m®am._ S PUMO £002/1 L/80
00z AInr - seoiaies aseyd uoonAsuoD  ¥00Z/Z1/80
002 AINf - S92IAISS [BUOISSSJ0Id  +002/91/80
wewdinbg ouwono9a  $002/22/L0
wswdinbgy oluonosl3  $00Z/02/L0
Juewdinbg ojuonoRl3  $002/¥2/S0
ewdinbg oonoslg  $002/¥2/S0
wewdinbg owonoa13  $002/02/S0

wawdinbg o083 $00Z/0ZT/S0
yuawdinba pue saiddns ssindwon ¥002/21/80

yswdinbs pue saiddns Jaindwo) ¥002/1 /80
sjoued Aseiodwie) jo |ejuey  $00Z/€Z/L0

Aseidnpiy se saases AJLoYINy ay) yoiym Joj spuny sbeulesy = o
sasuadxa uononssuod-uou / bugessdo = O

Sasuadxa paje|as uonoNIsSuo) = D

1BnJdd0Y $0Ad = »

1G°€05°'€0Z  $

yL'E02'69  $

eP00EvEL $

PL'E0Z'69 $

€1'86¢€ yleaH Ajonud e}
00689°L Auedwon adueInsu| 9)17 |eniny sioul o)
0005 1S - uonesodio) wawauey YWDI o)
26'0SC LOP - uonesodiod Juswaley VWOl O
98°€20'S Jaunsess] A0 spidey pueln o)
81112} Jainseas] A0 spidey puels o)
00°285 OTd Wbum uosudOId . O
o00cie OT1d Wbupm uosuppIg & O
62°028'¥E AB1au3 siewnNsuoD o)
90°€92'vC ABJau3 SOWNSUOD fo)

YV 0} papiugng SadloAu)

S 00E'vEL $

ve'LL ‘dioo ybusbers s}
008289l ‘dion ybusbels ., D
89'6.1'8 eydippeiud - ONS D
00°60L'9 Jv aaissaiboid o)
00°000'tL 3V aAIssa160.1d o)
00°000°0} 3V aAIssalboid o)
ov'v00'LL 3V aAIssalbold o)
€1'899'8C 3Jv anissalboid o)
96'vCl SUOEIIUNWIWOY [9IXSN o)
011292 ‘U ‘sjueynsuo) Bunsa] sjeusie o)
§2°'92¢ "OU} ‘|RjuaWUONALT JOBaIDOBW 3 Bupy o)
00'6€S Jeghel o)
00'688 Jeghels o)
Ly'98Y Jegher , O
0Z'LES eghern , D
St'p29°C egies ., O
1081014 seqhery ., D
65°€60'9L saiddng Jendwo) |eqolo o)
$8'€98°9 saiiddng s8)ndwo? [eqolo o)
00Z65C $ Auedwo) aoua Yyv o)

10beuep 199l01d Aq papiwgng Sa@210AU}

PaAIad9) SBDIAIBS | paJinboe s|euajeww Jo uondiiasag ajeqg
8210AU|

junotwy a9hed

Aoijod Buideaypoog Jusung oy} AQ pazuoyiny Se ‘$00g ‘g IsnBny uo JuswAed 10} passad0.d S82I0AU| JO 1SN
ALIMOHLNY YNIYV / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LN3X - SAIdVYE ANVIO



Item IV.c.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
33 343 376 376 -
10,475 659,950 670,425 670,425 -
104,498 1,883,346 1,987,844 1,987,844 -
77,006 1,015,062 1,092,068 1,092,068 -
181,504 2,898,408 3,079,912 3,079,912 -
3,604 163,396 167,000 167,000 -
185,108 3,061,804 3,246,912 3,246,912 -
15,232 111,900 127,132 127,132 -
28,702 172,320 201,022 201,022 -
11,311 49,949 61,260 61,260 -
84,756 915,639 1,000,395 1,000,395 -
109,855 774,783 884,638 884,638 -
11,448 73,669 85,107 85,107 -
26,873 108,965 135,838 135,838 -
224,848 1,915,614 2,140,462 2,140,462 -
513,025 4,122,829 4,635,854 4,635,854 -
(327,918) (1,061,025) (1,388,942) (1,388,942) -
(327,918) (1,061,025) (1,388,942) (1,388,942) -

DeVos Place finished ahead of budget for August. Short
term meetings helped push the overall event total above

expectations, and expenses came in under budget.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH August August August
Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 17 12 7
Attendance 5,565 13,400 2,370
Direct Event Income $54,691 $45,500 $7.241
Ancillary Income 52,792 42,555 4,601
Other Income 1,673 13,917 1,552
Indirect Expenses (270,676) (322,862) (183,980)
Net Income ($161,520) ($220,890) ($170,586)
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 33 27 10
Attendance 10,475 21,650 3,310
Direct Event Income $104,498 $94,080 $11,349
Ancillary Income 77,006 85,181 8,000
Other Income 3,604 27,834 3,115
Indirect Expenses (5613,026) (644,224) (339,554)
Net Income ($327,918) ($437,129) ($317,090)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget due to additional meeting events hosted during the

month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income exceeded budgeted expectations as catering revenue associated with the
meetings was unbudgeted. Budgeted events performed at expected levels during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in lower than budget for the month due to lower than budgeted

spending on repairs & supplies.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/04

----------------- CURRENT- = ~~===se=semmemmans ascmmconccccmmaneYTDommmcmcmccmmceemeee
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 57,338 48,500 7,863 111,565 100, 780 13,088
SERVICES INCOME <2,646> <3,000> <622> <7,067> <6,700> <1,738>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 54,691 45,500 7,241 104,498 94,080 11,349
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 27,398 19,560 622 36,236 25,446 2,490
ELECTRICAL 9,775 3,915 72 15,069 36,105 72
OTHER ANCILLARY 15,620 19,080 3,907 25,701 23,630 5,438
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 52,792 42,555 4,601 77,006 85,181 8,000
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 107,483 88,055 11,842 181,504 179,261 19,349
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 1,673 13,917 1,552 3,604 27,834 3,115
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 109,156 101,972 13,394 185,108 207, 095 22,464
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 9,370 10,596 9,326 15,232 21,192 18,868
FINANCE 16,215 16,752 13,548 28,702 33,504 28,048
MARKETING 4,478 5,104 9,117 11,311 10,208 11,442
LUXURY SEATING 491 0 0 491 0 0
OPERATIONS 40,416 85,074 33,206 84,756 168,648 56,410
EVENT MANAGEMENT 56,963 73,470 28,538 109,855 146,940 57,066
BOX OFFICE 6,760 7,093 5,140 10,957 14,186 9,015
SALES 14,942 11,321 17,525 26,873 22,642 26,879
OVERHEAD 121,042 113,452 67,580 224,848 226,904 131,825
INDIRECT EXPENSES 270,676 322,862 183,980 513,026 644,224 339,554
NET OPERATING INCOME <161,520> <220,890> <170,586> <327,918> <437,129> <317,090>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <161,520> <220,890> <170,586> <327,918> <437,129> <317,090>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/04

---------------- CURRENT----=-=r=cencmcce cccccennca----YEAR TO DATE----==vecmnu-
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 1,168 0 0 1,168 0 0
Changeover Setup Billed 1,312 0 0 1,676 (] 0
Stagehands Billed 15,552 0 2,633 21,344 665 7,634
Security Billed 4,166 ] ] 6,945 0 0
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 0 0 259 200 100 342
Ticketing Service Billed 1,001 0 0 1,001 ] 0
Utilities Billed 0 0 300 0 0 300
Traffic Control Billed 656 [ 53 2,455 0 53
EMT Medical Billed :1:1] 0 0 1,363 0 0
Insurance Billed 75 0 0 75 0 0
Telephone Billed 1,650 0 0 2,910 0 0
Other Production Billed 0 0 0 286 0 2
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 26,467 0 3,245 39,423 765 8,331
Advertising Expense 1,168 0 0 1,168 0 0
Stagehand Wages 15,248 0 2,388 20,785 645 7,167
Contracted Security Expense 3,775 0 0 6,254 0 0
Ushexs & T/T Wages 0 0 181 140 70 240
Ticket Sellers Wages 394 0 0 394 0 0
Ticket Service Charge BExpense 23 0 23 0 0
City Police Pire Expense <62> ] <62> 1] 0
Traffic Control Expense 931 0 229 2,704 (4] 229
EMT Medical Expense 614 0 0 1,024 1] 4}
Cleaning Wages 0 3,000 1,068 0 6,750 2,246
Contracted Cleaning Expense 5,185 0 0 11,602 0 0
Insurance Expense 75 0 0 96 0 0
Allocated Telephone Expense 413 0 0 728 0 0
Production Expense 1,350 0 0 1,636 0 187
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 29,113 3,000 3,866 46,490 7,465 10,069

NET SERVICE INCOME <2,646> <3,000> <622> <7,067> <6,700> <1,738>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AUGUST 31, 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH 1,392,544
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 728,273
PREPAID EXPENSES 64,409
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,185,227

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 2,185,227

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 562,718
ACCRUED EXPENSES 170,715
ADVANCED DEPOSITS 247,365
REFUND LIABILITY 29,655
ADVANCED TICKET SALES 85,587
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB. 1,096,040
FUND EQUITY
FUNDING TO CITY - CASH
FUNDING FROM CITY - NON CASH 193,211
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS (327,918)
AMOUNT DUE CAA 1,223,894
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,089,187

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY 2,185,227



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/04

----------------- CURRENT-----=-re-cocoeccr cececmccmccnccneeeYTD-ccmmmmmrmcmcccaen-

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 53,068 80,317 51,923 103,795 160,634 103, 310
Part-Time 3,000 62,251 2,693 5,692 124,502 5,876
Wages-Trade 45,202 23,426 19,377 80,844 46,852 37,956
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,971 3,942 0 3,942
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 300 4,242 300
Taxes & Benefits 31,465 43,818 21,038 57,391 87,636 38,080

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <31,077> <79,161> <19,574> <52,309> <158,322> <37,606>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 103,779 132,772 77,579 199,655 265,544 151,858
Contracted Security 17,849 18,000 5,803 37,921 38,000 10,486
‘Other Contracted Services 17 200 o] 17 400 ]
Travel & Bntertainment 1,183 1,626 2,254 1,735 3,252 2,753
Corporate Travel 0 0 ] <221> 0 221
Meetings & Conventions 7,747 1,958 2,565 9,183 5,416 4,060
Dues & Subscriptions i 125 417 1,537 550 B34 1,537
Employee Training 0 833 0 0 1,666 0
Computer Bxpense 5,965 5,417 2,365 8,965 10,834 4,875
Professional Fees 1,920 2,625 3,102 1,923 5,250 6,669
Marketing & Advertising 4,122 2,467 14,005 9,363 4,934 15,082
Box Office Expenses 149 0 0 149 0 0
Small Equipment 0 0 0 75 0 0
Trash Removal 1,239 3,000 327 1,256 6,000 327
Equipment Rental 1,245 500 333 1,556 1,000 376
Exterminating 700 500 375 700 1,000 375
Cleaning 0 3,000 0 0 3,000 0
Construction Costs 0 0 3,588 <465> 0 6,795
Repairs & Maintenance 9,933 21,721 7,088 20,404 43,442 8,198
Supplies 1,216 19,208 2,589 4,721 38,416 8,347
Bank Service Charges 762 750 5§37 1,584 1,500 1,179
Insurance 21,744 16,454 8,972 25,225 32,908 12,661
Licenses & Fees 25 0 0 25 0 0
Printing & Stationary 177 1,125 1,332 177 2,250 1,332
Office Supplies <1,298> 625 654 <1,802> 1,250 767
Postage 105 417 261 105 834 271
Parking Expense 1,136 1,000 1,719 3,742 2,000 3,335
Telephone Long Distance 1,659 6,000 2,249 8,732 12,000 4,346
Utilities 68,493 62,300 24,997 138,027 124,600 54,997
Base Fee 21,0096 19,780 19,752 40,451 39,560 38,709
Legss: Allocated/Reimbursement <413> <833> 0 <728> <l,666> 0
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 166,898 190,090 106,402 313,371 378,680 187,696
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 270,676 322,862 183,980 513,026 644,224 339,554




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Total Arena 193,489 - 193,489
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 - 193,489
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,515,174  (1,388,942) 126,232 262,619
Benchmark 1,647,957  (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (132,783) - (132,783) 261,088
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,647,173 3,246,912 7,894,085 7,298,627
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 181,835 - 181,835 582,389
Incentive Fee ** - - - 116,478
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 580,982

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



GRAND RAaPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004

Distribution;

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White '

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.c.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 7 110 17 117 -
ATTENDANCE 35,395 673,805 709,200 709,200 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 82,500 1,195,671 1,278,171 1,278,171 -
ANCILLARY INCOME 116,811 1,418,713 1,535,524 1,535,524 -
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 199,311 2,614,384 2,813,695 2,813,695 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 344,210 1,640,790 1,985,000 1,985,000 -
TOTAL INCOME 543,521 4,255,174 4,798,695 4,798,695 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 17,570 89,940 107,510 107,510 -
FINANCE 28,726 164,885 193,611 193,611 -
MARKETING 36,522 192,542 229,064 229,064 -
OPERATIONS 171,586 1,020,495 1,192,081 1,192,081 -
BOX OFFICE 14,935 92,185 107,120 107,120 -
LUXURY SEATING 13,946 99,651 113,597 113,597 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 4,401 32,540 36,941 36,941 -
OVERHEAD 151,152 1,152,445 1,303,597 1,303,597 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 438,837 2,844,683 3,283,521 3,283,521 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 104,684 1,410,491 1,515,174 1,515,174 -
LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL 104,684 1,410,491 1,515,174 1,515,174 -

Comments:

The Arena performed below budgeted expectations for the month

due to hosting one less concert than originally planned. Events General Managér
hosted during the month performed consistent with budgeted
expectations.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending

and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events

Aftendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

August August August
Actual Budget FY 2004
3 4 4
15,375 30,000 26,763
$41,516 $124,886 $89,504
49,824 99,852 115,843
186,176 65,416 186,290
(224,115) (273,002) (220,354)
$53,401 $17,152 $171,283
YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
7 7 5
35,395 50,000 37,708
$82,500 $203,323 $154,172
116,811 168,462 147,595
344,210 330,832 328,826
(438,837) (546,004) (428,213)
$104,684 $156,613 $202,380

Event income fell below expecations due to hosting one less event during the month,
and one of the events being a small banquet type event (Grand Rapids Sports Hall of

Fame).

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income was below budget due to number of events hosted, however,

performed very well for the two concerts that were hosted during the month (Prince

and Sarah MacLachlan.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget for month due to lower than expected utilities

and building supplies.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/04

----------------- CURRENT--=~===re=mceemmcmoe mecoccmcmeccccmncYTDommmmmmme e e mmnne
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 29,066 126,000 79,840 52,661 192, 600 138,027
SERVICES INCOME 12,450 <1,114> 9,664 29,839 10,723 16,144
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 41,516 124,886 89,504 82,500 203,323 154,172
ANCILLARY INCOME
POOD & BEVERAGE 41,623 72,762 79,307 91,006 125,412 102,421
NOVELTY 8,202 27,090 36,536 25,805 43,050 45,174
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 49,824 99,852 115,843 116,811 168,462 147,595
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 91,340 224,738 205,347 199,311 371,785 301,767
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 186,176 165,416 186,290 344,210 330,832 328,826
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 277,516 390,154 391,637 543,521 702,617 630,593
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 9,023 8,834 9,226 17,570 17,668 17,929
PINANCE 14,406 16,009 10,953 28,726 32,018 22,821
MARKETING 21,398 18,963 15,967 36,522 37,926 33,89
LUXURY SEATING 6,915 9,467 6,136 13,946 18,934 16,098
OPERATIONS 83,178 99,089 78,221 171,586 198,178 142,151
BOX OFFICE 6,876 8,928 6,244 14,935 17,856 13,868
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,133 3,079 2,483 4,401 6,158 6,281
OVERHEAD 80,185 108,633 91,124 151,152 217,266 175,168
INDIRECT EXPENSES 224,115 273,002 220,354 438,837 546,004 428,213
NET OPERATING INCOME 53,401 117,152 171,283 104,684 156,613 202,380
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 45,000 0 0 45,000
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 45,000 0 0 45,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) 53,401 117,152 126,283 104,684 156,613 157,380




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/04

---------------- CURRENT---~~--==--===cwee ——c-vowc--cec-YEAR TO DATE~---=coccoac-
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 56,392 0 37,039 108,151 0 56,835
Labor Billed 1,080 1,620 1,620 3,240 3,240 2,160
Changeover Setup Billed 6,065 9,900 8,515 16,787 19,800 11,796
Stagehands Billed 30,045 69,500 60,619 75,387 111,500 75,813
Security Billed 11,026 18,000 17,312 30,323 36,000 24,345
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 6,284 10,500 9,079 17,316 21,000 13,001
Box Office Billed 968 1,200 1,161 2,451 2,400 1,548
Ticketing Service Billed 12,685 29,000 17,197 29,551 50,000 33,243
City Police Fire Billed 616 1,008 952 1,512 2,016 1,232
EMT Medical Billed 700 1,800 1,300 2,825 3,600 1,900
Cleaning Billed 5,246 10,800 8,808 14,515 21,600 12,071
Telephone Billed 1,600 4,400 4,300 4,400 6,800 5,600
Other Production Billed 12,578 23,000 13,987 25,134 35,000 24,444
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 145,283 180,728 181,889 331,592 312,956 263,987
Advertising Expense 56,854 o] 34,249 108,881 0 54,934
Labor Wages 918 1,836 1,377 2,754 3,213 1,836
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 4,174 12,000 9,008 11,828 21,000 11,843
Stagehand Wages 28,141 67,896 58,367 71,534 108,927 72,935
Contracted Security Expense 10,690 19,200 18,006 26,790 33,600 23,999
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 5,446 11,200 7,033 14,729 19,600 10,588
Ticket Sellers Wages 822 0 658 2,083 0 987
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 329 0 0 329
Ticket Service Charge Expense 8,553 29,000 14,311 22,589 50,000 27,071
City Police Fire Expense 536 1,344 952 1,432 2,352 1,232
EMT Medical Expense 0 2,087 1,368 1,500 3,652 1,759
Contracted Cleaning Expense 4,363 13,091 7,494 12,304 22,909 10,568
Allocated Telephone Expense 480 1,188 1,433 1,320 1,980 1,867
Production Expense 11,856 23,000 17,638 23,999 35,000 27,895
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 132,833 181,842 172,225 301,752 302,233 247,842

NET SERVICE INCOME 12,450 <1,114> 9,664 29,838 10,723 16,144




VAN ANDEL ARENA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TICKET SALES
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB.

FUND EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED FROM CAA
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS
AMOUNT DUE CAA
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

3,903,516
2,742,692
214,716

982,264
383,001
2,347,344
1,687,189

60,484
104,684
1,295,958

6,860,923

6,860,924

5,399,798

1,461,126

6,860,924




VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/04

----------------- CURRENT---~-ecceccmcnaace commccncccmreccc e cYTD e mmmm ;e cmm e e me e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 59,859 56,102 43,057 112,173 112,204 87,544
Part ~Time 3,230 3,333 1,918 5,604 6,666 3,685
Wages-Trade 53,193 80,733 63,456 121,426 161,466 98,797
Auto Allowance 577 0 577 1,154 0 1,154
Auto Expense 300 985 300 600 1,970 600
Taxes & Benefits 31,967 34,180 28,081 65,513 68,360 50,481

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <45, 026> <70,716> <71,240> <104,809> <141,432> <97,880>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 104,100 104,617 66,150 201,662 209,234 144,381
Contracted Security 17,525 19,000 19,103 36,649 38,000 39,235
Contracted Cleaning 2,247 2,292 8,615 4,876 4,584 10,917
Other Contracted Services 314 300 1] 628 600 314
Travel & Entertainment 633 558 1,541 633 1,116 2,627
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 1,250 [
Meetings & Conventions 1,104 350 0 2,436 700 4]
Dues & Subscriptions 350 208 1,107 389 416 2,155
Employee Training 0 750 0 0 1,500 39
Computer Expense 9,264 5,417 2,605 14,055 10,834 4,552
Professional Fees 2,150 2,375 2,057 4,230 4,750 4,057
Marketing & Advertising 962 7,500 6,196 5,623 15, 000 17,361

Box Office Expenses <100> 0 <230> 110 0 <241>
Small Equipment 0 0 0 132 0 0
Trash Removal 681 1,250 740 727 2,500 1,738
Equipment Rental 1,936 1,300 48 2,156 2,600 2,246
Landscaping 0 292 [ [ 584 0
Exterminating [ 333 248 248 666 248
Cleaning 0 300 o] 0 1,800 0
Repairs & Maintenance 10,901 9,333 11,443 20,574 18,666 12,934
Supplies 2,603 12,841 6,760 7,722 25,682 9,737
Bank Service Charges 686 1,000 886 1,030 2,000 1,317
Insurance 7,958 13,269 13,480 16,803 26,538 17,628
Printing & Stationary 293 1,750 0 687 3,500 0
Office Supplies 0 1,000 574 960 2,000 735
Postage 1,325 1,000 162 1,891 2,000 363
Parking Expense 2,139 1,500 0 6,416 3,000 3,706
Telephone Long Distance 8,976 3,000 10,119 12,450 6,000 11,791
Utilities 30,503 63,567 52,633 61,684 127,134 107,205
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,752 39,289 39,560 38,709

Common Area Expense <1,892> <2,730> <2,202> <3,902> <5,460> <3,673>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <480> <375> <1,433> <1,320> <750> <1,867>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 120,015 168,385 154,205 237,175 336,770 283,833
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 224,115 273,002 220,354 438,837 546,004 428,213




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Total Arena 193,489 - 193,489
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
_Grand Total Capital lm_provements 193,489 - 193,489
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,515,174  (1,388,942) 126,232 262,619
Benchmark 1,647,957 (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (132,783) - (132,783) 261,088
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,647,173 3,246,912 7,894,085 7,298,627
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 181,835 - 181,835 582,389
Incentive Fee ** - - - 116,478
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 580,982

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.c.iii.

Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Two Months Ended August 31, 2004

! BEENE GARTER LLP



50 MONROE AVE. NW 616.235.5200 PHONE

SuiTe 600 800.824.7882
' BEENE GARTER LLP GRAND RAPIDS, M| 616.235.5285 rax
49503-2679 WWW,.BEENEGARTER.COM
ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Grand Rapids, Michigan

We have compiled the accompanying statements of cash receipts and disbursements - budget to
actual for the operating and construction accounts of the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention /
Arena Authority for the two months ended August 31, 2004, in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. These statements do not include the cash receipts and disbursements of the Van
Andel Arena and Grand Center which are operated by the Authority. The financial statements
presented have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially ail of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's net
assets, cash receipts and cash disbursements. Accordingly, these financial statements are not
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena
Authority.

@\M Honkin 1 AP

September 8, 2004
Grand Rapids, Michigan

Big enough to be experts, small enough o care™

AuDIT, TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES  EMPLOYER SUPPORT SERVICES ~ WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

A MEMBER OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL



INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

U BEENE GARTER LLP



Statement A

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Operating Accounts)
From July 1, 2004 to August 31, 2004

OPERATING ACCOUNTS
Facilities Operations Capital Replacement
Budget Actual Budget Actual
RECEIPTS
Facility Operations $ 2,409,682 $ - $ - $ -
DeVos Place Parking 646,500 106,281 - -
Land Lease 123,000 29,628 - -
Interest on Investments - - 22,000 3,849
Miscellaneous Revenue 15,000 - - -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 3,194,182 135,909 22,000 3,849
DISBURSEMENTS
DeVos Place Parking Management 257,011 - - -
Pedestrian Safety 86,000 - - -
Accounting / Auditing Services 62,000 25,773 - -
Legal Services 40,000 2,759 - -
Other Contractual Services 38,100 10,339 - -
Insurance - Property and Liability 18,500 - - -
Supplies 1,100 32 - -
Meeting Expense 800 28 - -
Facility Management - - - -
Sub-total Service Disbursements 503,511 38,931 - -
Electricity 1,078,000 160,729 - -
Steam 997,050 2,781 - -
Water and Sewer 133,400 23,512 - -
Natural Gas 75,000 - - -
Sub-total Utility Disbursements 2,283,450 187,022 - -
Building Additions and Improvements - - 39,489 -
Facility Equipment Acquisition - - 154,000 -
Sub-total Capital Disbursements - - 193,489 -
Employee Wages 54,336 8,364 - -
Employee Benefits 18,933 3,879 - -
Sub-total Payroll Disbursements 73,269 12,243 - -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 2,860,230 238,196 193,489 -
Excess / (Deficit) of Funds $ 333,952 $ (102,287) $ (171,489) § 3,849
Estimated Net Assets - Beginning of Year 2,666,048 __ 2,094.781
Estimated Net Assets - End of Year $ 3,000,000 $ 1,923,292
See Comments See Comments
1,2and 3 1,2and 3

Comment 1: Facilities Operations and Capital Replacement budgets were approved by the Convention / Arena
Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on June 18, 2004.
Comment 2: Facilities Operations columns include receipts and disbursements processed by the
C/AA. SMG receipts and disbursements are reported separately in the Van Andel Arena and Grand Center
financial statements prepared by SMG.
Comment 3; Activity on this statement is represented by the following account:
Authority Operating Account Cash balance as of August 31,2004  § 2,318,518

See accountants' report



Statement B

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Actual (Construction Accounts)
From July 1, 2004 to August 31, 2004

RECEIPTS
Grand Action
City of Grand Rapids - STAG grant proceeds
Miscellaneous Revenue
Transfer from Construction Fund
Interest on Retainage
Interest on Investments
TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS
Architectural and Engineering Services
Construction Material Testing
Construction - GMP Contractor

Sub-total Contractor Disbursements
Transfer to Retainage Account

Insurance - Property / Liability
Legal Services
Owner's Representatives
Other Contractual Services
Telephone
Sub-total Service Disbursements

Facility Equipment Acquisition
Facility Furniture Acquisition
Sub-total Supply Disbursements
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Excess / (Deficit) of Funds

Convention Center Construction

Actual Retainage
$ 1,471,000 $ -
2,823,107 -
- 424,924
- 6,322
70,538 -
4,364,645 431,246
114,714 -
16,913 -
6,296,122 854,999
6,427,749 854,999
424,924 -
41,580 -
614,226 -
410 -
656,226 -
93,881
93,881 -
7,602,780 854,999
$ (3,238,135) $ (423,753)

See Comment 1

Comment 1: Activity on this statement is represented by the following accounts:

Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents balances as of August 31, 2004

Sweep
Maxsaver
Investments

Retainage

$ 12,883,288
19,114,614

31,997,902

2,356,990

$ 34,354,892

See accountants' report

" BEENE GARTER LLP



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

(Revised) Item V
DATE EVENT EC ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Sep 15 | Available
Thur, Sep 16 | Available
Fri, Sep 17 Available
Sat, Sep 18 Available
Sun, Sep 19 Available
Mon, Sep 20 | Available
Tue, Sep 21 Available
Wed, Sep 22 | Available
Thur, Sep 23 | Phil Collins MW Banquet C/D 8:00 AM Set-up
Fri, Sep 24 Phil Collins AH Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Phil Collins MW Banquet C/D 5:30A-9:30P | Crew catering
Sat, Sep 25 Professional Bull Riders CL Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Professional Bull Riders MW Banquet A 5:00 PM VIP Room
Sun, Sep 26 Professional Bull Riders CL Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Professional Bull Riders MW Banquet A 12:00 PM VIP Room
Mon, Sep 27 | Available
Tue, Sep 28 Ringling Bros. Circus AH Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Wed, Sep 29 | Ringling Bros. Circus AH Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Thur, Sep 30 | Ringling Bros. Circus CL Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Fri, Oct 1 Ringling Bros. Circus AH Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sat, Oct 2 Ringling Bros. Circus SL Arena 11:00 AM Performance
3:00 PM Performance
7:00 PM Performance
Sun, Oct 3 Ringling Bros. Circus AH Arena 2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Oct 4 Available
Tue, Oct § Available
Wed, Oct 6 Available
Thur, Oct 7 Available
Fri, Oct 8 Available
Sat, Oct 9 Available
Sun, Oct 10 Available
Mon, Oct 11 Available
Tue, Oct 12 Available
Wed, Oct 13 Available
Thur, Oct 14 | Available
Fri, Oct 15 Griffins vs Cleveland Barons AH Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Season opener hockey game
Sat, Oct 16 Available
Sun, Oct 17 Available




¥0/91/6

[IBH 9oueuLIONad SOAT = Ad
DV slleHIqIyxd = D-V HA

eary A1s[[en pueln = OD
H-V swooy Sunasip Yoo[1vAQ = H-V O
4-V swooy Sunas|y A1[[eD puelD = 4-V O

ONILITN dg-dog:1
(umo 11973 ©o) VYA HONN'T d0€:1-d71
ONILIAN d71-V0g:6
Avaad V0£:6-VSI6
ONILITN VSI:6-V0£'8
NOLLVILSIOTT VOE:8-VO0¢E:L ONILIDRIVIA 41D,
§T1 :20UBpuUAY pajelinsy ar TVARIEY LNFITO VL a-vo TVIONVNIL VSN
SAVAHJIA0
€gH4d % VHI 3SOT0
gHA % VHI J0071 d9
NI-AvVO1V 10 d?
NI-QVOT d0LIgIHXd d9-d?Z1
SN2dO FOI1440 MOHS Vil
HOVZ/M ONILIIN INFAT-TId VOgL VY 301440 MOHS
NI-AVOT JOLIGIHXE IDAVT d71-vL
SAVAHYIAO 9gHH % VHA N3O
SIWOOYLSTA N VHA JADOINN
o VHE J007INN V0£9 V Hi MOHS ONIDIOMAOOM FHL
{AVA SIHL 3N
._..ZOB >Am<m0-m

FDO m>O§

ANVJINOO OZHIwSmDm ZOQZmE

91 .Emm mMD*E.

mﬂ< mImm>O
€gHd % VH4 945010

gHd % VHA 20071 ds

NI-AVOT 30LVI0Dad ds-vse
SAVIHJIIAO HA % VHI N3IdO
SIWOOYLSTA N V HE 00NN

i g H3 % V HE AD0INN Vog:L V H3 MOHS ONDRIOMJOOM FHL

SY00A DO M ® I AD0T d0¢-T

14vdada sLsand dT

YTAVILS voeTl

HONOT Yoeill

M dAQ 40d4N0OL VIl

ATAVILS Vol

JIL TVIOOS Vo0g:6

SY0O0d 5O M ? 9 AD0INN V6
SIWOOULSTY DD JD0INN

001-08 :douEpuany pajewnsg i g-V D JD0TINN V8 qgvo WMIOd ANVYD

110 FIAON d8-dI

1344Nd HONN'T Yoe-11

N3dO SLIdIHXE dStiTI-voe8

NI JIMOTTV SYOLIFIHXT Voe:L

A<>E.m< .—.Zm:U

009 ou:%:oz< voﬁEﬁm

ZOEmUmm ,.=<Hv_UOU

>Z<m200 OZ:.mw:mDm ZOQZNI

=]

S1 1ddS 'dam

NAdO SLIgIHXd di-dogT
SNOISSES- TN vIYE arat
NI @3mOTIV SYOLIgIHXd Voe:L
009 :0Uepusny pajelnsy dr TVARRIY LNFITO Vi JHI ANVJNOD ONIHSIT9Nd NOONIH ¥1 Ld9S "SdNL
NOILLDNYLSNOD/SNOILVYAdO k] NOILIONNA JWLL JNOOY LNIAT ALvd

Y002 IVHA — ATIHIM

HOVId SOAZT



¥0/91/6
BaIY AI9[jen pueln =0HH

[[eH 9oueuLIo}ad SOAd = Ad H-V swooy Sunssjy Joo[aAQ = H-V O
4 OV sllEH H#qyxg = DO-V HA J-V Swooy Sunssjy AIs[[eD pueld = 4-Y O
N340 S900d 2AISLNO 40679
FOVISNOVE ¢dn pumrg 35Eald AMIT YO 129 3P 1A
dv | S¥00d ¥OOINN-ALNNDAS dog:9 Ad 15d0d -OS¥D
NAMOQ 31001 VHE as
$400d DO M ¥ 3 0T dL
SYVNINGS LI-33S dg-d1
NdO SLIIHX3 dL-dzl v Ha
JITALS.
OL .¥Vd,, SYOLYATTH
440 SYOLVTVOSA LSVA NANL
v 710 3001
TAATT MO0 THAAQ AVATO dzl
SIOOULSTH S VHE NOOINN
QVEHYEAO VHE 35010 vepiil
SSV10 SWVAV J4VIN dzi-ve
NOLLOdSNI T1d v6 vO
ONLLEIN
OL .J4Vd., SYOLVATTE
NO SYOLVTVOSa 1SV
SIOOULSTY
SOOTIIAO JDOINN
SWOOULSEY DO JOO'INA
$400d 99 M ® I IDO'TNN VOE'S
NI-GVOT OLISTHXA VII-VOEiL
SIARTAV 4IVIS
SAVIHYAAO EHE ® VHA N3dO
SWOOULSTY N VHE YO0 TN
0005-000% :2ouepusny patewnsg | &l VHE ¥OO'INN VoL v Hd MOHS ONDIMOMJOOM FHL
1N0 GAON 3949
ONLLITW ds-dsi€
AVIug dSpiE-dOgiE
ONLLIAN d0£7€-dOE:1
(umo 1193 W0) VAU HONN'T d0£:T-dz1
dzI-VSL:0l
VSL:01-VOI
VOI-VOE'S ONLLIIVIN H4LO
: TVIONVNIA VSN
i e e s
gOVISAOVE
$Y00d YOOINA -ALRINOAS dog:s AQ | 290 pums aseOld SN HORH [29Y O M
MV NI IAOW dI-vg | Y00d LS NOAT/AQ 15dOd -OS¥D
DNILIAW aST01-dsvs
Avadd dSti8-doc:s
ONLLITW d0€:8-dL
(umo 11073 o) VAL YANNIA dL—dS
ONLLITW das-dstie
NVIHe dSTE —d€

00T AVHA — ATAHIM
HOVId SOAZd



¥0/91/6
ga1y AI9[[eD) puBlD) = DN

[[BH 2oueuLIO}ad SOAd = Ad H-V Swooy Sunssp Joo[eAQ =H-V O
€ D-V SlleH quUxd = DJ-V HA 4-V swooy Sunasy A1sjjen pueld = -V O
SYVNIWAS LI-33S de-vil
N3dO SLIgIHXA d-vol
SIWOOYLSTY D9 AO0TINN
SI00d DO M 2  AD0TNN V0g:6
VH3
NI AdMOTITV SYOLIFIHXT
STARNIY 44VLS
SIWOOYLSTY VHA JD0TINN
BOIW OZUEOBQOO? mIH m_ .Emm Z.Dm
mUZgOnEmE
N3dO ONILVIS dot:L
N3dO A9401 d00:L
N340 S¥00d ddISLNO do€:9
ADVLSIOVE ¢4 puelg asea[d SMIT YOy 183 oW [IIM
AV $I00d JOO0TINN -ALRINDIS d0t:9 Ad I 8dOd -OSID
NI-avOT 3dLvmiInid V6 HONTIFINOD
a1 NI-AVOT J0LVI0J3d V8 J-v DD HLMOYD TVEOTO JOLITV
NMOJ %0071 VHA dL
SYOOd DO M 2 I3001 d9
SYVNIWES LI-33S ds-dzl
«LATILS
OL .JAVd,, SYIOLVATTI
440 SYOLVIVOST LSV NNL
TIATT ACOTIIAO IVATO del
NAdO SLIdIHXd d9-vol VY HE
SINOOYLSTY S VHE MD0INN VSyiol
SSVI0 SNVAVY DIVIA dzi-vé VO
«ONLLITN,»
Ol .21dVd,, SYOLVATTE
NO S40LVIVOST LSVd
SIWOOYLSTH
AOO0TIIAO AO0TINN
SIWOOYLSTY D9 JD0TINN
SI00d OO M 2 T HD0INN V0¢-8
VHi
NI A3MOTTV SEOLIgIHXE
STAINYY 44VILS
AVIHIIAO gHd N4dO
SIWOOYULSTAE N VHA JD0INN
oo%-ooov ouﬁu:oﬁ< voﬂaEamm
JDONTIFINOD
1 YITIVIL JOLVH0I3d V6-V8 300d ONIAVOT HLAMOAEO TVEOTO JOLITVY
(¥1-6 30 5€) 99 :3UN0D PO xod FONVINIOIIId d01-d8
N3dO ONILVIS dog:L
N340 A9€O] d00:L

00 AVHA — ATAIIM
HOVId SOAEd



¥0/91/6

[[eY SoueuLIojIad soAsd = Ad

a1y A19[[eD pue1) = DO
H-V swooy] Sunesjy Joo[IAQ = H-V O

14 DV S[[eH ¥qyxg = O-V HA J-V swooy Sunas|y As[jen puel) = 4-V O
ar dn L3S AV / NI JAONW d8-d¥ H-3 0 | INJAT VORIFAY SSOYIV LIOSOUDIN
PAINLS d9-d0g S
ONILITN d0€:$-dv DONILIIN
GE :edouepuaMnY pajewnsy 1S N3IdO S300d d€ VO FOU0A ASV.L AWONOIT MIN
(¥1-6 JO SB) 856 :UNOD YO X0 FONVINIOIIAd d0¥:6-d0t:L
NddO ONILY3S d00:L
NddO Ag9901 d0£:9
NAdO S¥00d 4dISLNoO d00:9 Ad
vV (1was 7) NI JIAON dS-v00:8 300d ‘LS NOAT ‘Ad SNV IN0AID
FONTIFTINOD
NN .Emw am\s

O&O 1_<mOAO JOJLLTV

oOm uoﬁvcoc< vu«aﬁzmm_

SYTAVILS

ONILFFN VITVILSNV
HONI1

SYTAVALS

Avadd

SYTAVALS

LSV DIVEIE TVINIANILNOD
mm% MOP«@OONQ

._.DO Q< O\_

mom.m
doge-dse-l
dse1-dsetl
dSezl-vsoll
VSO-TI-¥S€:0l
VSE0I-V6
V6V8

VL

V_UOQ Hm ZO>A \ >Q

v DONVH Tid ONILHOI'T d§-v00:8 Ad SWVTIA FNOAI0
IJvdaq s1saAnn does

YTAVIdS d0€:S-dSP-T 4-vVO
Avadd dS¥:T-d0ET 29
YTAVILS d0g:T-d0t:1 A
ONILIIN NVIVI YO
HONN'T d0g:1-d0¢Tl 09
YTAVALS dOgTI-VS-0l1 i-vD
Avaad VSH01-V0E:-01 (223)
SYTAVAdS V0g:01-V6 4vD

LSVDIvadd TVINANILNOD V6-V8 29 FONTIFINOD

oo_ oo:«v:ot< parewinsg <n :EOMO .._<qu0 MOUE.A< [T LdIS SNl

FONTIIANOD
EO&O ‘._<m040 MOUE.‘?.

om .Emm ZOE

(¥1-6J0S8) LLPT :IUNOD 32O XOof JONVINRIOLYdd ds-dt
N3JO ONILVIS d0¢T
N340 AgdO1 d00:T
N340 S¥00d IdISLNO dot: i
FOVISIOvE ¢dn puels aseald ST YORY [29Y 3 [IIM
AV SY00d JAD0INN -ALRINOIS do¢’1 Ad 1 SdOd -0SdD
DD 1SIM LIS A0LVI0I3d dL 0D FONTIFINOOD
o1 NI-AVO1 4-vDD HLAOYD TVIOTO AOLI'TV
LNO-AvOTAOLIGIHXE vei-dv
SA00A DO M 2 T AHI01 dy

00T AVHA — ATAHHIM
HIVIASOAZT



#0/91/6

[[eH 9oueunof1dd SOASd = Ad

vary AIo[[eD pueid) = DD
H-V swooy Sunssy Joo[1eAQ =H-V O

S D-V S[leH Mquyxgd = O-V HI J-V swiooy Sunasy A19[[eD puel) = -V O
(F1-6J0 s8) LZ9 N0 3dYO xod AINVINIOIdd d00:$-dZ
NIdO DNILVIS dog1
NAdO A94d01 d00:1
szo mxooa QO.So.

E.d.wo ) mmn

E:oo oo_.t.o xom

FONVINO4ad |

200018 |

mz<mmo mbom

$T 1dJS "LVS

%000 ONIAVOT |

NddO DNILVIS d0¢-L
N340 Ad901 d00:L
AV N3dO S¥00d IdISLNO d0¢:9 Ad SV N0
SIAVIT JONTITINOD
Mmﬂé MOHéOUMQ

mhgomo A<quO MOU:..._<

¥Z LddS Tdd

oo— ou__%:oz< uoﬁEﬁm

wm% Mm._.éooma

ds-dl
110 FAON ds-d1 4490
AVNIWES NASW
JYVNINGS ZSL d0€:Z1 xoiddy DO
STARNIY dNOYD NOONYILIY dstiz1-ds1iTl H30
SIWOOY HSTIATY -SdO dS1:Z1-VoE:s HDO
AVNINAGS LINHOAL
AVNIAFS SNOLLOANNOD dS1:T1-V0E8 Jd0
1SVDIVIId "LNOD VgL fs's}
FATIYV S1SANO A/ DD SAN4AS
a1 STATIV INAITO v9 H-30‘D0 | INIAT VOIFNY SSOYOV LIOSOUDIN
(#1-6 JO SB) 985 : JUROD 3dYJO X0d FONVINIOJdd d0€:6-d0g:L
N4dO DNILVIS d00:L
N3dO A€9401 dog9
NZdO S¥00d JAISLNO d00:9
(¥1-6 30 SB) ££5 1 UNOD 3OO Xod FONVINIOIAd B 4
N3dO DNILVES dog:l
N3dO A9401 d00:1
P4 N=dO S¥00d 3aISLNO dog:t! Ad SINVTIA ANOAID
1N0-avOT 40LVI00IA d00°€
ONILITN VNIHD dOSt-d0E:T
SYDIVEIS dS1:€-dST:l
SYTAVALS dS1T-dsiil
HONNT 300
HONN'T dor:TI-vor:il
SLNOMVIYE NO SNOLLOIT4Td dST:TI-VSI:TL
SYTAVALS VSI:11-VSt:0l
Avadd VSHi01-V0£:01
SYDIVALS VOE:01-V6
AVIXIND V6-V8
1SVIIVIYE TV.ININILNOD V6-V8 FONTITANOD
J-vO'd-VD HIMOWD TVEOTD YODJILTV €2 1ddS "SYNHL

00T YVHA — ATAHIM
HOVId SOAE




¥0/91/6

[[eH 2oueuLIofdgd SOASd = AQ
9 O-V SileH #quxg = OV HH

BaIy AI9[[eD pueln = NHOH
H-V swooy] Sunesjy Joo[aA0 =H-V O
-V swooy Sunsay As[[eD puelD = -V D

AV TVSIVIHTA d0i-dL Ad 11 A<U~mm<qo OSUD
OLLJFOTY INWNINY d6-dL 09
NOLLdIOTA dL-d0¢:S 00
NOISSIS ds-dst-e H-VO
Avnid dsyie-dslt

SNOISSTS dsl-¢-dt H-YO
FLONAT/HONNT dZ-d0¢-Tl J-vD
SNOISSIS dOETI-VSI:tI H-VO
NOISSIS ONINZJO Y0¢:01-V6 V9D
NHdO S1IgIHXd d9-vo0¢-8 0D

ZOFémHOmE

F01-406°L |

HYO m-< 13} OO

OZHZ.Z<AQ .._O ?—.EUOm Z<O=.~U=2

__0f 148 SYNHL

(P1-6J0 SB) £8L :IUNOD 0YJO Xof

(¥1-6 Jose) 88L :IUNOD YO Xog

(16705 L68 110D SEO_ Yog |

AV TVSIVIHTA d9-dog ¢ Ad 11 TVOISSVIO — OSID
NOISS3S Wd00:1-INd00:T1
S1NOSAvIId Wd00:ZI-INVOE:6
ZO_wmmw NIVIA WV0£:6-NV00:8

\_<mm<m=.~mm

13¥vddad s1sdnd
ATAVEAIS/HONNT

JATIYY SLSAND

SIATYY 44VLS

EOOM mhmm ><>>§<

— 1100 m>02
FONVINRIOJdd
NIdO DNILVIS
N3dO A9901
NZdO $900d IAISLNO
AONVINIOATd
N3dO ONILVES
N3dO A9dOT
ZmEO wMOOQ m_emso

I — mozﬁéohmm 3

| NVOO3NVOEL

<om NT&Om 0€:8 |
d0¢:8-d0t9
d00:9

d0¢:s

400
d00:€-di
d0¢-T1
d00-T1
VO¢g:

T dooor-ds |

N340 DNILVIS do¢:L
N340 AddO1 d00:L
N340 S400d IdISLNO d0€:9

/Ad

T SO0WAT

$59908 0} Pasu {jim Yong AuoydwAs oy,

TR

rlir[.l.|||l|ll “.l A RS r..|||||L.

0} PasUl [[L4 JEY) IWISS | SBY MOYS 9Y Ly

SONTHINOD ALISIEO |___6T L43S aam

PP IS UOFTaW |

_ 1 A<U_mm<uo OSyO |

ZOmEUZDA mD\._O U.:ZOZOUN

+xDBOT 01 300( 1S UOAT 31 $5999¢

m2<mua MSOEU

00T AVHA — ATAIHIM

HOVid

SOAHd




¥0/91/6

eary A1o[[eD pueld = DO

[[BY 20ueuULIOLISd SOASA = Ad H-V swooy Sunasy Joo[19Aa0 =H-V O

DV SIlEH ¥quxg = OV Hd -V swooy Sunasiy A1s[[en puelD = J-V D
NOILV.LNISTdd d0€:9-dS1:9
S¥NOL
QaainNod-4714s /NOILIIOTY d8-dog:s
TVARNY INTITO d€ NOILLdZOTd YONOA
ar SYFAITIA LSHOTd dz 4v9D #00Z NOLLYANNOd ALINAAWOD ¥O

~IONVINIORITd |

TVSIVIHT HOIL

dS1:2-dSl:1

/O-VHE

Bomm mU;Mmm QOO.._ ZOQMOO

“Fleiow ) 06L - 10D W0 X0

mOZ<2MOm.mmm

Emoo §- 2<oo w

N3dO ONILVIS d0g:L

(DNILVESND Lvaddn d0¢:L-dL

N340 A9dO1 ds¥9

N340 S400d 3AISLNO dog9
p:A4 TYSIVIHTA d0g:£-d00:1 Ad I ATINVA / 11 TVIISSVTIO -OS¥D
NVOIHOIN
LINONVE 0D 40 SADIAYES TVIOOS NVIFHLNT

mozgouamm

_ .,s_

NA0O:S Y008 |

-mw {

MOHS BDIA¥ES OO NOTHOO _

[4 ._.UO H<w

N3dO ONILVIS dog:L
(ONILVASND Lvaddn dog:L-dL
N3dO AddO1 dsv9
AV NZdO S¥00d IdISLNO d0€:9 Ad 11 TVOISSV1D-0SdD
INNH ENSVRIL d6-d0€:9
NOILdIOTd d0€£:9-d0€*S
WIHAVIN ONILIIW dS-dsti€
SONILIIN ds1:¢-dz
HONN'T SAIVMY dz-dzl
ONILITN P (4 8 £320]1
SONILIAN VSi01-vS1:01
SONILIIN VSI1:01-V6
JOHSIOM dOIV V6
SLIFIHXT d9-v6
ar NOLLVYLSIOT dz-vs H-V O ‘d-V D ‘DD DNINNV1d 40 ALTID0S NVOIHOIN

00T AVAA — ATAHIM
HOVId SOAZT



¥0/91/6

[[eH sdueuLIo}Idd SOA([d = Ad

vary A19[[eD puel) =DD
H-V swooy Sunasiy jooHsaQ =H-V O

8 J-VslieH Mquxg = DOV HH -V swooy unssy A19[[eD puelD = -V O
ONILIIN de1-vil
a TVARNY INAITO VO£6 VO WNAO04 O1I79Nd dOOT ONIYEH
++1000 LITILS NOAT OL SSAO0V
QAN TTIM SHONYL LTIV Hax
TVSYVIHTY dot-dL WVIYA S.LHOIN YTNNNSAIN

(#1-6 30 SB) ¥SP1

meo wMOOQ methO

— 110 GAON |

._.DO m>02

: unoY) A Xog FINVINIOIIAd ds-d¢
N340 ONILVIS do€C
N3dO A9dO1 d¢

V NI ._..IOD<U memmmDE .—.quzm MO

+100d LATILS NOAT OL §SF00V
QdaN TTIM JAONYL ANOHIWA S«

11 mmOm Ommo

Z~ m—>0_2

—350D mmooo_ ~ ~ 46

>m_m0q ._..mm? o U Im

FSOTO SYO0A dv
MOHS NOIHSVd dt

() N3dO S¥00d Vil vV HiY 0dXd ONIAaIm NVOIHOIN LSIM
(P1-6 30 SB) ZLET :UMOD DO X0 FONVINRIOIIAd do1-d8
NHdO DNILVIS d0gL
NAdO Add01 dL

AV N340 S300d ddIS1NO d0€:9 Ad 11 SdOd ~ OS¥D
1NO IAON d8-d9

N3dO SLISIHX3/MOHS d9-v0¢e'6 NVOIHOIN N3 LSIM J0 SLSILAY

dar NI JAON d0g:6-V8 VD SSVIO A€ QILNISTId OdXd AvVIE
100 IAON VeVl
LanONvd VZi-d9

ZO H<QZDO..~ Z<H30m0&.—.m=2

m HUO .H.<m

MOHS NOIHSVd dL
N340 $¥00d ds
ar NI JAOW ds-vs v HE 0dXd ONIQdam NVOIHOIN LSIm
(71-6J0 5€) 9851 : 3un0D) JO XoF JONVINEOIIAd d01-d8
N3dO ONILVES dog:L
N3dO A880T 1
P\ N340 $300d JdISLNO dOE'9 Ad 1 $40d ~ OS¥D
ant NI-QVOT W9V OHd NOLLVANNOJ NV LITOJOYLIN
1n0 IAON
MOHS
NI JAOW V9 H-VO/4-¥D TV.LNEA NIFHOHS-NVAITINS

A<m~—<mmm2 doli-dL
NI FAON d1-v8

ZOE.<QZDOH~ Z<._.50..._OMHm2

11 SdOd — OSIO

8 100 Tdd

100 JAON do1-d8

00T IVAA — ATIAHEIM

HOVId SOAZ



$0/91/6

[[BH 2oueunofnd soAdd = Ad
-V SleH ¥qiyxg = O~V Hd

eory AIa[[eD pueln =DOH
H-V swooy Sunesq §0o[eA0 =H-V O
-V swooy Sunas Ass[eD puelD = A-V D

INFWIAOAINI

TOOHOS ANV NOILLV LIGRAIOV

a1 ONILIIN d00:£-Nd0¢:8 4-ad NO NOISSINWOD VON
1N0 FAON di-dZl

00T YVHA — ATHHIM
HOVId SOAZT




AL JRDOMRFT Puepoter Availabilily Rewort 09/14/G4 Fages i

GRAND RAFIDS COMPLEX

ARENA
0oT 2004
01 - FRI FAMILY § CD1
02 - SAT FAMTLY § [0
03 - Sl FAMILY § 17
04 - MON
0% - T
06 - YLD
07 - THU
08 - FRI
09 - SAT
10 - LN
11 - ®ON IN-HOUSE (71
12 -~ TUE In-HGUSE [T1]
13 - BED JH-HOUSE [T
14 - THU
13 - FRI ERORTS LI
16 - SAT COMCERT [5]
CORCERT [T
CONCERT [51
17 - SN CONCERT [T7
18 - KON
19 - TUE
26 - WED SFORYS L]
21 - TR + FAMILY § (B2
22 - tRI FAMILY § (D2
23 - cAT FAMILY § (I]
24 - SN - FAMILY § [I]
25 - MON ~ FAMILY § B2
26 - TUE SFORTE  [0]
27 - HED CONCERT [T
28 - THU CONCERY [12
29 ~ FRI SPORTS LI
3) - saT SFORTS  [T3
31 - Shn COMCERT (IO
NOY 2004
01 ~ HON
02 - TUE
03 - WEL
04 - THY
05 - FRI SFGRTS  [I
06 - SAT SFORTS [N
07 - SUN CONCERT [T2
08 ~ MON CONCERT [T2
09 - TUE
10 - YEN
11 - THU CUNCERT [T1
12 - FRI SFORYS  [I]
13 - 5T SPGRTS LI
14 - g4 CONCERT LT3
19 - MON
15 - TUE SPORTS [0
17 - VED
18 - THY SPORTS  [D)
19 - FRI CONCERT (L2
20 - SAT SPORTS  [D1 (10329FK)

21 - sl CORCERT I



FAC KON RPT Fremoler fvailakility Reoort 09/16/04 Funed

GRAND ReFIDS COMPLEX

ARENA

\mv 2004 e ot e o 50 bt et e Pt e b -

22 ~ HON

23 - TUE

24 - WEL

25 - THY

26 - FRI SFORTS LI (1D130PM)
SFORTS  [D1 (6300FK)

27 - SAT SPORYS  [I2

23 - SUN SPORTS  [D]

29 - ¥ON

3 - TUE

IEC 2004

01 - YED

02 - THY

03 - FRI

04 - SAT SPORTS  [IC

0% - SUN

04 - MOk

07 - TUE

08 - WED CORCERT L3

09 - THI

10 - FRI

11 - GAT SPCRTS  [DD (10:13CPH)
IN-ROUSE £11 (1230604)

12 - SUN

13 - MON

14 - Tug

15 - WEE

14 - THU

i7 - FRI

iB - SAT SEO0RTS  [M]

19 - SUN CONCERT [I2

20 - MDA

21 - TUE

22 - WED

23 - THU

24 - FRI

25 - BAT

26 - SN SPORTS [

27 - MG

28 - TUE SFORTS [

29 - WED

3 - THU

31 - FRI SPORTS (L2

JAN 2605

01 - SAT

02 - 5UN

03 - KON

04 - TUE

05 - WED

06 - THU + FAMILY § [

07 - ERI FEMILY § [0

08 - SAT FAMILY § (D]

07 - SN FAMILY § L2

10 - KON ~ F&MILY § [02

11~ Tk



EAC BO0K.RPT Fromoter Availability Recori 09/16/G4  Faand

GRAND RAFIDS CORPLEX

ARENA
JAN 2005 mmmeomee e e
12 - kED
13 - TH
14 - FRI SPORTS  [I7
1% - SAT SPORTE LI
14 - SUN
17 - ¥N
18 ~ THE
19 - WED
20 - THY CONCERT 71
M - FRI SPORTS LD
32 - 84T
22 - SUN
24 - MON
25 - TUE
26 - KED CONCERT [T
27 - THY CONCERT LT
28 - FRI 8PCRTS LT
29 - GAY SFORTS LN
30 - SU FAMILY § [I1
21 - MOM SPORTS [N
FER 2003
01 - TUE
02 - WED
03 - THU + FAMILY § [1]
04 - FRI FARILY 5 [T1
G5 - SAT FAMILY § T2
04 - SUN EAMILY § 72
G7 - Mo - FAMILY § T]
03 - TUE
09 - YEN SFORTS LD
10 - THU CONCERT LT3
11 - FRI SFDRTS  [D2
12 - 87 FAMILY § [T1
13 - GIN FAMILY § [T]
14 - MoN
15 - TUE CONCERY L1
14 - HED
17 ~ THY COMCERT LT1
13 - FRI SFORTS [
19 - SAT SFORTS [T
CONCERT  [S3
EPORTS T3
20 - SUN SPORTS L3
21 - MON
2 - TUE
23 - ¥Ed
34 - Th CONCERT LI
28 - FRI SFORTS LI
26 - SAT SPORTS LI
27 - SUN SFORTS 17
28 - NCN
HER 2003
01 - TUE
02 - HED SFORTS  [IA

03 - THU FAETLY § 71



CAC  ROCHWRPT Promoter Availahility Secort 09/16/04 Faped

ERAND RATIDS CORPLEX

ARENA
HAR 200% it -
04 - FRI FAMILY S [T1
05 - SAT FAMILY § [T
06 - SUN SFORTS (7]
07 - Win
08 - TUE
09 ~ WED SPORTS  [ID
1§ - THY
i1 - FRI SPORYS  [D2
12 - 6T SPGRTS [
13 - SUN SFDRTS  [83

RESERVED [T
14 - M
15 - TUE
16 - WED
17 - THY CONCERT LT2
iB - FRI SFORTS [
19 - GAT SPORTS (T2
20 - SUM SPORTS [N}
21 - HON
22 - TuE CONCERT [12
23 - WED + GPORTS LI
24 - THU 8PORTS  [C2
2% - FRI SPGRTS L1
76 - SAT SFURTS  [C2
27 - S - SPORTS  LC2
23 - MON CONCERT LT3
29 - TLE CONCERT [T2
30 - WED SFORTS  [I7
31 - THU CORCERT [T
APR 2005
01 - FRI SPORTS (I
02 - SAT SPORTS [0
03 - 23 SPORTS 172
04 - WON
09 - TLE + FAMILY 5 [R
0& - YEI FAMILY § CD]
07 - THU FAMTLY § [P
08 - FRI FAMILY § [D]
09 - GAT FAMILY § [
10 - SUN - FAKILY § [I2
11 - MO
12 - TUE
13 - WED
14 - THY
15 - °RI SrORTS LI
16 - SAT SFORTS  [D3
17 - SUN COKCERT [T
i8 - MO
19 - TUE
20 - WED
21~ THY
22 - FRI SFORTS L]
23 - 5AT SPORTS (T2
24 - G CONVENTI [T]

25 - HON CCNVENTT 71



FAC (ROOM.BFT Pronoter Availability Reoort 09716764 FPaged &

GRAND RAFINS COMPLEX

ARENA
APR 2005 - -z
26 - TUE CONVENTT [71
27 - UWED CONVINTI [T2
28 - THU
29 - FRI SFORTS  [EY (43001)
30 - SAT IN-KOUSE [CI (1100PH)
SFORYS  LT]
MAY 2003
01 - SUN SFORYS T2
02 - MON
03 - Tye SFECIAL LT3
04 - KED
05 - THU
G4 - FRI SPGRTS (T
07 - 5AT SPORTS  [T]
0d - SUN
09 - HOW
10 - TE
11 - WER
12 - THU
13 - FR1 8FORTS LT3
14 - SAT SPORTS LT
15 - SN 8PORTS  [T2
16 - HOW
17 - TUE
18 - HET
19 - THU
2¢ - FRI
21 - GAT
22 - SN SPORTS [T
23 - MON
24 - LB
25 - WED
26 - THU
27 - FRI
28 - 5AT SPORTS L7112
29 - SUN SRORTS  [T11
30 - HON
31 - TUE
JUN 2008
(1 - WED
02 - THU
03 - FRI
04 - GAT SPORTS [T
G5 - BuN SPORTS  LT]
05 - HIN
07 - TUE
08 - ¥ED CONVENTI LI
09 - THU CONVENTT LT
10 - FRI CONVENTT CT!
11 - SAT CONVENTT LD]
12 - SON CONVERTL T2
8PORTS  [9]
13 - 0N SPORTS  C77
14 - TUE

13 - HEE



FAC . RODM.RFY Fromoter Availakility Reworl 09/146/04 Proet ¢
GRAND RAFIDS COMPLEX

ARENA

S 2005 e -
16 - THU
17 - FRI
18 - 9AT
19 - SUN
20 - MO
21 - TUE
22 - QED
23 - THY
24 - FRI
25 - GAT
26 - SUN
27 - KM
28 - TLE
29 - UED
30 - THY
JUL 2005
01 - FRI
02 - GAT
03 - SUN
04 - MON
05 - TUt
06 - WED
07 - THU
08 - FRI
09 - GAT
10 - S84
11 - HON
12 - TUE
i3 - LER
i4 - Thy
13 - FRI
14 - 5AT
17 - GUN
18 - MON
19 - TUE
20 - YED
21 - THu
22 - FRI
A3 - AT
24 - SN
25 - HON
26 - TUE
27 - WED
28 - THY
29 - FRI
39 - AT
31 - SUN
Als 2005
01 - KON
02 - TUE
03 - WED
04 - THU
05 - 7RI
06 - SAT
07 - Sk




FAC ROOW.RPT

aug 20635
03 - 1N

09
10
11
i2
13
14
15
14
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

2% -

25
2
27
28

TUE
WEL
THY
FRI
SAT
SN
MON
TiE
WED
THU
FRrI
oAt
SUN
HON
TUE
WET
Thy
FRI
SAT
SUN

29 - MON
30 - TUE
31 - YED
SEF 2005
01 - THY

02
03
04
03
G4
67
0d
09

1(} .-

11

12
13
14
15
14
17
13
9
20
21
a2

™3
TS I

e TS B SN B N I AL B O O
[ IR = W i < w L I = V0

T2

FRI
SAT
sun
HON
TUE
WED
THY
FRI
§eT
SUN
HoN
TUE
UED
THU
FRI
SAT
SUN
e
TUE
WED
THU
FRI
SAT
SUN
HK
TUE
KED
THI
FAI
005

ARENA

FARILY &
FEMILY §
FARILY §
FAMILY §
FAMILY §
FAMILY §

+ FAKILY §
+ FANILY &
FAMILY §
FAMILY §
FAMILY 8
FAKILY §
FAMILY §

+ FARILY §
FAMILY 8
FAMILY §
FAMILY §

- FAMILY §

- FAMILY §

[T
{7
£7l
[r1
{1
mn
o
1
{1l
[
n
[1l
rel

[Tl
[1l
[71
m
LT3
{7

Fromaoter Availehility Recort

GRAND RePTDS COMPLEX

(3/16/7G4

Fages

7



FAC . ROOM.RFT

T 2005
01 - SAT
02 - SUN

03
04
05
04
07
08
09
10
i1
12
13
14
13
14
17
18
19
20

21

2
23
24
23
28
27
28
29
30
3

MON
TUE
VED
THU
FRI
SAT
SUN
HMON
THE
YED
el
FRI
SPT
SUN
KON
THE
KeE
THY
FRI
SAT
SUN
HIN
TUE
HED
THU
FRY
8AT
SUN
HON

RELIGIOU LT3
RELIGION LT3
RELIGICYU [T

CONCERT
CONCERY
CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT

L7l
L1l
{mn
£1
{11

“romoler Availability Revort

SROND FAFIDS COMPLEX

09/14/C4 Fagot

£



